dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen

Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-06-16 22:07:49 UTC: Rideerecommunicationseom = I @ayEr=hovward cor B
-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016

22:07:49 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Meeting will be on

DOC-000056493 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/16/2016 22:07|Monday - per their terms. Dylan.
Subject: 2016-06-16 22:08:39 UTCH I 0112 - Il @dyianshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 22:08:39 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>
DOC-D00056494 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---Olld”> 6/16/2016 22:08|Understood. Thank you for everythin
Subject: 2016-06-20 14:56:47 UTC: e e
--0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dvlanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 14:56:47 +0000 To| @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> | am on a flight. Can text,
DOC-000056495 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 14:56| Dylan.
Subject: 2016-06-20 14:58:59 UTC:WWldeeyeEummun\catluns‘wm > edyisnshoward.com ]
_-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 14:58:59 +0000 To:.@dykanshoward‘:om, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Meeting is scheduled for|
DOC-000056496 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 14:58] 10am PT. DP advised me of the discuss that was had as well.
Subject: 2016-06-20 14:59:03 UTC:w»wdeeyemmmun\catluns‘wm = [l edyisnshoward.com ]
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard -0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
DOC-000056497 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 14:59|14:59:03 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen- -0114"> | can call when land.
Subject: 2016-06-20 15:01:13 UTC:.--Ullcl -> . @dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 15:01:13 +0000 To:.@dylanshcward‘:om, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Thank
DOC-000056498 InstantMessage @wideeyecomminnicationsicoms . |Michasl cohen i B 0112"> 6/20/2016 15:01|you
Subject: 2016-06-20 17:25:21 UTC:w»wdeeyemmmun\catluns‘wm = [ edyisnshoward.com ]
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 17:25:21 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> | am about to meet with
DOC-D00056499 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 17:25|her. Her name is Karen McDougall. Former Playboy Playmate.
Subject: 2016-06-20 17:44:11 UTC]] -0114 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 17:44:11 +0000 To: Il @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok.
DOC-000056500 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 6/20/2016 17:44|We need to speak
Subject: 2016-06-20 18:03:58 UTC:wwideeye:ommun\cations.:cm -> .@dv\anshoward‘:om.
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard —-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
DOC-000056501 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 18:03]18:03:58 +0000 Tu:.@dy\anshuward‘cum, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Yes,
Subject: 2016-06-20 18:04:04 UTC:WWldssyawmmun\catluns‘cum > I edysnshoward.com i
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard -0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
DOC-000056502 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 18:04]18:04:04 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> When we break.
Hb'ect: 2016-06-20 18:04:47 u‘rc:.--0114-> e
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 18:04:47 +0000 To: [l @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok.
DOC-000056503 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 6/20/2016 18:04] Obviously important
Subject: 2016-06-20 19:02:17 UTC:wwideeye:ommun\cations‘com -> .@dv\anshoward‘com,.
_-oua] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
19:02:17 +0000 To:.@dyianshoward‘com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Spike to DP. We just
dvlanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard broke. I'm wrapping up with them. And then we will convene a three way call between us all to sort this
DOC-000056504 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 19:02|out. Understand I've got this locked down for you. | won't let it out of my grasp.
Subject: 2016-06-20 23:32:52 UTC:WWideeyecommun\cations‘com -> .@dv\anshoward‘com.
-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 23:32:52 +0000 To:.@dy\anshoward‘:om, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Just heading to hotel.
DOC-000056513 InstantMessage -0114"> h@mdeeyscommun[cat\onscnm) 6/20/2016 23:32|Will call you when in room for privacy.
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dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

subject: 2016-06-20 23:33:30 UTCJ Il 0112 -> I @dytanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016

DOC-D00056514 InstantMessage @wideeyecommiinicationsicoms . |Michael coheni B o217~ 6/20/2016 23:33|23:33:30 +0000 To:Jlll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok
Subject: 2016-07-26 23:35:30 UTC:wwMeeyecummun\catlcns‘wm = Il @dyianshoward.com ]
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 26 Jul 2016
23:35:30 +0000 To:| @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Just landed back in NY.
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard Spoke to my guy as | was leaving. He was trying to reach the source. I've just text messages him. Will let you
DOC-000056515 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/26/2016 23:35|know ASAP.
Subiject: 2016-07-26 23:36:56 UTC:.--Ulltl -> . dvlanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Tue, 26 Jul 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 23:36:56 +0000 To:.@dy\anshcwarcl‘:om, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok.
DOC-000056516 InstantMessage Bwidesyecommiinications.com>. | |Michael cob=nil B 01127 7/26/2016 23:36|Thanks
Subject: 2016-07-28 13:20:59 UTCIR I 0112 - Il @ayianshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016
ﬁivlanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 13:20:59 +0000 To:.@dylanshcward‘:om, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Can
DOC-000056517 InstantMessage @wideeyecomminnicationsicoms . |Michasl cohen i B 0112"> 7/28/2016 13:20[you call me
Subject: 2016-07-28 13:26:20 UTC:w»wdeeyemmmun\catluns‘wm = Il @dyisnshoward.com ]
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 13:26:20 +0000 To;| @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> I've not heard back from
DOC-D00056518 InstantMessage -0114"> h@W\deeyecommLmi:at\ons‘com» 7/28/2016 13:26|our guy yet. So no update. Let me call him this AM and get latest. Does that work?
Subject: 2016-07-28 13:37:17 UTC:.--Ulltl -> . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016
DOC-D00056519 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 7/28/2016 13:37]13:37:17 +0000 To:.@dyianshoward‘com Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Yes
Wam 2016-07-28 13:37:22 u‘rc:.--0114-> B
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.(om, Dylant Howeid 13:37:22 +0000 To: I @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard Bl o an: com Aonl
DOC-000056520 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 7/28/2016 13:37|thank you
Subject: 2016-07-28 15:33:01 UTC:wwideeye:ommun\cations‘com - .@dv\anshoward‘comzl
—-oua] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016
15:33:01 +0000 To;| @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> They rejected the offer. |
told them to come back to my by EOD with a realistic number. He agreed to do that. He fears she's been
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard convinced to tell her story at ABC, and really wants to. | implored my guy to GET IT DONE. He's getting back
DOC-000056521 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/28/2016 15:33|to me.
Subject: 2016-07-28 15:35:53 UTC:.--Ulldl -> . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016
DOC-000056522 InstantMessage @widseyecommunicationsicom> " |Michael Cohenl] I 0122 7/28/2016 15:35/15:35:53 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok
Subject: 2016-07-29 20:44:36 UTC:wwideeye:ommun\cations.:cm -> .@dv\anshoward‘:om.
—-oua] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016 20:44:36
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard +0000 TD:.@dylanshoward.cDm, Michael Cohen -0114"> FYl - We are having a video
DOC-000056523 InstantMessage 0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/29/2016 20:44| conference with her next week to outline the opportunities we will present her to sign up with us.
Subject: 2016-07-29 20:46:02 UTC]] -0114 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 20:46:02 +0000 To:.@dyianshoward‘com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Do you|
DOC-D00056524 InstantMessage @wideeyecommiinicationsicoms . |Michael cohenl B 02127~ 7/29/2016 20:46|know what day
Subject: 2016-07-29 20:46:17 UTC:wwMeeyecummun\catlcns‘wm = I edyianshoward.com ]
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard -0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016 20:46:17
DOC-000056525 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 7/29/2016 20:46|+0000 TD:.@dylanshoward.(Dm, Michael Cnhen*-ﬂlld") Monday or Tuesday
Subject: 2016-07-29 21:10:14 UTC]] -0114 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 21:10:14 +0000 To:.@dyianshoward‘com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok
DOC-000056526 InstantMessage @wideeyecommiinicationsicoms . |Michael coheni B o217~ 7/29/2016 21:10[thank you
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dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen

Dylan Howard

Subject: 2016-10-09 00:04:12 UTC: Rideerecommunicationseom = I @ayEr=hovward cor B
-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016

DOC-000056527 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/9/2016 0:04]00:04:12 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Emailed you
Subiject: 2016-10-09 01:13:25 UTC:WWldeeyewmmun\catlons‘Eom = I edyianshoward.com ]
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 01:13:25 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Keith will do it. Let's
DOC-000056530 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/9/2016 1:13|reconvene tomorrow.
Subject: 2016-10-09 07:31:03 UTCIN I 0122 - Il @dyianshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 07:31:03 +0000 To:lll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Thank
DOC-000056531 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114”> 10/9/2016 7:31|you
Subiject: 2016-10-09 07:49:23 UTC:.--Olld == . @dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016
ﬁwf\tlanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 07:49:23 +0000 To:.@dytanshcward‘:om, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>
DOC-000056532 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cehen---0114”> 10/9/2016 7:49|Resolution Consultants LLC. is the name of the entity | formed a week ago.
Subject: 2016-10-09 11:08:07 UTC| -0114 -> dylanshoward.com,
-@widssye(ommum(at\ons.mm] From: Michael Cohen -0114"> Date: Sun, 09 Oct 2016
“wivlanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 11:08:07 +0000 Tu:.@dyfanshowarcl:omz Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>
DOC-000056533 InstantMessage - @wideeyecommunications.coms. |Michael Cahenl I 01127 10/9/2016 11:08|Whenever you wake, please call my cell
Subject: 2016-10-17 20:43:55 UTC:wvvldeeyecnmmun\(atluns‘cam > [ @dyisnshoward.com i}
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen  |Dylan Howard 20:43:55 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> I'm told they're going
DOC-000056534 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/17/2016 20:43|with DailyMail. Are you aware?
Subject: 2016-10-17 20:44:38 UTC IR I 0112 - Il @dyianshoward.com,
-@wideevecommumcat'\ons.:om] From: Michael Cohen -0114"> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 20:44:38 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Call
DOC-000056535 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 10/17/2016 20:44 me
Subiject: 2016-10-17 21:25:03 UTC:.--Ollﬂ - . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.(om, Dylan Howard 21:25:03 +0000 To:llll @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com>
DOC-000056536 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 10/17/2016 21:25|Well???
Subject: 2016-10-17 22:44:42 UTC:WWideeye:ommun\cations.:om -> .@dv\anshoward‘:om.
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard -0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
DOC-000056537 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/17/2016 22:44122:44:42 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Not taking my calls
W:t: 2016-10-17 22:45:17 UTC:.--UIM -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 22:45:17 +0000 To: Il @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> You're
DOC-000056538 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---0114"> 10/17/2016 22:45|kidding
Subject: 2016-10-17 22:45:26 UTCI I 0112 - I @dyianshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
ﬁdylanshoward.(om, Dylant Howeid 22:45:26 +0000 To: | @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard B i on o e
DOC-D00056539 InstantMessage < @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen---(!lltl” > 10/17/2016 22:45|are you trying to reach?
Subject: 2016-10-17 22:46:21 UTC:wwideeye:ommun\cations‘:om - .@dv\anshoward‘comzl
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard —-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016
DOC-000056540 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/17/2016 22:46|22:46:21 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> The "agent"
Subject: 2016-10-18 14:43:05 UTC:WWideeye:ommun\cations.:om -> .@dv\anshoward‘:om.
—-oua] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard 14:43:05 +0000 To:.@cly\anshowarclcom Michael Cohen| -0114"> | was told late last night
DOC-000056541 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/18/2016 14:43|mail online is doing
Subject: 2016-10-22 23:11:56 UTC:WWldeeyecummun\catlcns‘wm = I @dyisnshoward.com i
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen Dylan Howard -0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 22 Oct 2016
DOC-000056542 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/22/2016 23:11}23:11:56 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Background check clean.
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dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/25/2016 22:09|bad for everyone.

Subject: 2016-10-25 22:09:35 UTC:WWldeeyecummun\catlcns‘wm = I @dyisnshoward.com i
-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016

22:09:35 +0000 To; @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Keith calling you

urgently. We have to coordinate something on the matter he's calling you about or its could look awfully

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Michael Cnhen---0114”>

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

10/26/2016 22:57|call me. Important

ject: 2016-10-26 22:57:24 UTC:.--UllfL -> . @dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016
22:57:24 +0000 To:.@dytanshoward‘:om, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Please

Dylan Howard
@W\deeyE(Omm unications.com>

10/26/2016 23:24| back in 20 minutes. | told him what you are asking for his reasonable. I'll get it sorted.

Subject: 2016-10-26 23:24:11 UTC: ideeyeromminicatitnecom== I @dvEn-hoverd cor
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016

23:24:11 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> He said he'd call me

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/27/2016 0:23|email from my private account.

Subject: 2016-10-27 00:23:43 UTC; wideeyecommunications.com -> .@dv\anshoward‘comzl
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016

00:23:43 +0000 To:.@dy\anshoward‘com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Check your Gmail for

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Michael Cnhsn---ﬂllll”')

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

10/27/2016 0:27|you and David give me a call

Subject: 2016-10-27 00:27:11 UTC:.--Ulld -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016
00:27:11 +0000 To:.@dy\anshowarcl‘com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Can

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/27/2016 0:27|think

Subject: 2016-10-27 00:27:36 UTC;| wideeyecommunications.com -> .@dv\anshoward‘comzli
—-oua] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016

00:27:36 +0000 To;| @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> David is not around |

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/27/2016 0:27|00:27:38 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen|

Subject: 2016-10-27 00:27:38 UTC: Witeeyecommibicsbioiscnm = I @oukishoward <ol
-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2016

-0114"> 1™l call

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Michael Cohen---0114”>

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

10/28/2016 17:28|you free to speak for a second

dvlanshoward.com,
-0114"> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016
@wideeyecommunications.com> Are

Subiect: 2016-10-28 17:28:58 UTC:.--0114-> ||

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen|
17:28:58 +0000 To:.@dyianshoward‘com, Dylan Howard

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/28/2016 21:35{+0000 To:

Subject: 2016-10-28 21:35:11 UTc:ww.deeyemmmunmauansmm = Il @dyianshoward.comll
— d

-0114] From: Dylan Howar: @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 21:35:11|
@dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohenh -0114"> In meeting - will call back

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Michael Cohen---0114”>

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

10/28/2016 21:36]

subject: 2016-10-28 21:36:29 UTC | N 0112 - I

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen|
21:36:29 +0000 To; @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

|lanshoward.com,
-0114"> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016
@wideeyecommunications.com> Ok

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/28/2016 23:08]

Subject: 2016-10-28 23:08:03 UTC: Witeeyecommibicsbioiscnm = I @oukishoward <o B
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @Wideeiecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 23:08:03]

+0000 To: Il @dylanshoward.cam, Michael Cohen -0114"> Keith says we are good

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

Michael Cohen---0114”>

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/28/2016 23:09

subiect: 2016-10-28 23:09:30 UTC | N 0112 - I

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen|
23:09:30 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

|lanshoward.com,
-0114"> Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016
@wideeyecommunications.com> Ok

Michael Cnhsn---Olid”')

DOC-000056543 InstantMessage
DOC-000056544 InstantMessage
DOC-000056545 InstantMessage
DOC-000056546 InstantMessage
DOC-000056547 InstantMessage
DOC-000056548 InstantMessage
DOC-000056549 InstantMessage
DOC-000056550 InstantMessage
DOC-000056551 InstantMessage
DOC-000056552 InstantMessage
DOC-000056553 InstantMessage
DOC-000056554 InstantMessage
DOC-000056560 InstantMessage
DOC-000056561 InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen
-0114">

10/31/2016 21:37]

dylanshoward.com,
-0114"> Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016
@wideeyecommunications.com> When

Subject: 2016-10-31 21:37:50 UTC:.--Ulld |

@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen|
21:37:50 +0000 To:.@dyéanshowarcl‘com, Dylan Howard
you free up, can you call me?

Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/31/2016 21:38§]

Subject: 2016-10-31 21:38:04 UTC: Rideerecommunicationseom = I @oyEr=hovward cor
-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016
21:38:04 +0000 To: | @dylanshoward.com, Michael cohenlJl] -0114"> Yep
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Cellebrite type-1 Cellebrite ContentType

Family Date . [Extracted Text
Subject: 2016-10-31 23:01:01 UTC]] -0114 -> dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016
@dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 23:01:01 +0000 To:.@dylanshcward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Please
DOC-D00056562 InstantMessage | @wideeyecommiinicationsicoms . |Michael coheni B o217~ 10/31/2016 23:01|don't forget to call me back
Subject: 2016-10-31 23:29:11 UTC:wwideeyecummun]catiﬂns.cﬂm = I edyianshoward.com ]
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016
dvlanshoward.com, Michael Cohen lan Howard 23:29:11 +0000 Tu:.@dylanshﬂward.cum, Michael Cohen| -0114"> Just finishing a quick
DOC-000056563 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/31/2016 23:29|bite. Give me 10.
Subject: 2016-10-31 23:30:14 UTC:.--OlltL -> . dylanshoward.com,
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016
DOC-000056564 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cohen._-Olld") 10/31/2016 23:30|23:30:14 +0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Ok
Subject: 2016-11-01 00:32:06 UTC:wwideeyeccmmunicatiuns.cum > [ edyisnshoward.com i
—-0114] From: Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Tue, 01 Nov 2016
dylanshoward.com, Michael Cohen lan Howard 00:32:06 +0000 Tn:.@dvlanshnward.com, Michael Cohen| -0114"> you&™Il have
DOC-000056565 InstantMessage -0114"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 11/1/2016 0:32| paperwork tomorrow says KD
Subject: 2016-11-01 00:32:29 UTC:.--OlltL -> . dylanshoward.com,
@wideeyecommunications.com] From: Michael Cohen| -0114"> Date: Tue, 01 Nov 2016
dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard 00:32:29 +0000 To:.@dylanshnward.com, Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> Thank
DOC-000056566 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Michael Cnhsn---0114”> 11/1/2016 0:32|you
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